Rancho
Viejo
———

Texas
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 10, 2015
6:00 P.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF

RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on NOVEMBER 10, 2015 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL
OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Invocation and Pledge

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting October 13, 2015

Presentation by Mr. Richard Grasso to Build a Town Bocce Ball Court on Public Land for the
Benefit of the Entire Community

September 2015 Financial Report - Town Administrator
October 2015 Police Report - Police Chief

Consideration/Approval to Declare One 2003 Ford Explorer (Seized Vehicle that is Asset
Forfeiture) Surplus Property to be Sold and Authorize the Police Chief/Mayor to Accept the
Highest Offer

Consideration/Approval to Declare One 2006 Ford F-150 Pick-up (Police Patrol Vehicle purchased
with Town funds) Surplus Property to be Sold and Authorize the Police Chief/Mayor to Accept the
Highest Offer

Consideration/Action on Amendment to Police Department Employee Manual Overtime Pay
Description to Satisfy Language to Comply with Grant Application

Public Hearing on Request by Montanaro Investments, owner, to approve the request to vacate a
re-plat for Lot 6, Block 1, Las Haciendas Subdivision, to go from 1 lot to 2 lots, Lot 6 and Lot 7, Las
Haciendas Subdivision, as originally plated

Review/Discussion/Action on Request by Montanaro Investments, owner, to approve the request
to vacate a re-plat for Lot 6, Block 1, Las Haciendas Subdivision, to go from 1 lot to 2 lots, Lot 6
and Lot 7, Las Haciendas Subdivision, as originally plated

Public Hearing on Request for a Variance by Mr. and Mrs. Fred Rusteberg, owners, lot 3 section 8,
313 Santa Ana Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, to provide for variance from the Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 70, Article Ill., Division 1., Sec. 70-250. (f) Maximum lot coverage. No structure or
dwelling unit shall be erected on any lot or piece of property where more than 40 percent of the
property shall be covered by the structure or structures. Open decks, patios and driveways shall
not be considered covered areas for the purpose of this Section (all other structures shall be
considered in the covered area). Eight thousand square feet or 40 percent, whichever is smaller,
must be free of improvements covering the property, including open decks, patios and driveways.
In determining the size of the lot or piece of property, any portion of the property that is subject
to street, ingress and/or egress easement shall be excluded from the lot size and any portion of
the property that is subject to a resaca or water storage easement shall also be excluded from the



15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

22.

23,

24,

lot size - to be over the requirement where 40 percent of the property must be free structures.
This is for the construction of a brick paver sidewalk on the exterior west side of the home.

Review/Discussion/Action on Request for a Variance by Mr. and Mrs. Fred Rusteberg, owners, lot
3 section 8, 313 Santa Ana Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, to provide for variance from the Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 70, Article lll,, Division 1., Sec. 70-250. (f} Maximum lot coverage. No
structure or dwelling unit shall be erected on any lot or piece of property where more than 40
percent of the property shall be covered by the structure or structures. Open decks, patios and
driveways shall not be considered covered areas for the purpose of this Section (all other
structures shall be considered in the covered area). Eight thousand square feet or 40 percent,
whichever is smaller, must be free of improvements covering the property, including open decks,
patios and driveways. In determining the size of the lot or piece of property, any portion of the
property that is subject to street, ingress and/or egress easement shall be excluded from the lot
size and any portion of the property that is subject to a resaca or water storage easement shall
also be excluded from the lot size - to be over the requirement where 40 percent of the property
must be free structures. This is for the construction of a brick paver sidewalk on the exterior west
side of the home.

Public Hearing on Request for a Variance by Mr. and Mrs. Fred Rusteberg, owners, lot 3 section 8,
313 Santa Ana Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, to provide for variance from the Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 70, Article lll., Division 1., Sec. 70-250. (f} Maximum lot coverage. No structure or
dwelling unit shall be erected on any lot or piece of property where more than 40 percent of the
property shall be covered by the structure or structures. Open decks, patios and driveways shall
not be considered covered areas for the purpose of this Section (all other structures shall be
considered in the covered area). Eight thousand square feet or 40 percent, whichever is smaller,
must be free of improvements covering the property, including open decks, patios and driveways.
In determining the size of the lot or piece of property, any portion of the property that is subject
to street, ingress and/or egress easement shall be excluded from the lot size and any portion of
the property that is subject to a resaca or water storage easement shall also be excluded from the
lot size - to allow a concrete base for the placement of a generator.

Review/Discussion/Action on Request for a Variance by Mr. and Mrs. Fred Rusteberg, owners, lot
3 section 8, 313 Santa Ana Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, to provide for variance from the Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 70, Article Ill., Division 1., Sec. 70-250. (f) Maximum lot coverage. No
structure or dwelling unit shall be erected on any lot or piece of property where more than 40
percent of the property shall be covered by the structure or structures. Open decks, patios and
driveways shall not be considered covered areas for the purpose of this Section (all other
structures shall be considered in the covered area). Eight thousand square feet or 40 percent,
whichever is smaller, must be free of improvements covering the property, including open decks,
patios and driveways. In determining the size of the lot or piece of property, any portion of the
property that is subject to street, ingress and/or egress easement shall be excluded from the lot
size and any portion of the property that is subject to a resaca or water storage easement shall
also be excluded from the lot size - to allow a concrete base for the placement of a generator.

Consideration/Action on Resolution to Vote on Ballot of Representative for Cameron Appraisal
District Board of Directors - Position Nine

Consideration/Action on Budget Amendment for 2014/2015
Announce Good Neighbor Settlement House Drive - December 12, 2015
Public Comment

Executive Session: Pursuant to the following Section of the Texas Government Code: Section
551.071 Consultation with Attorney Concerning Contemplative Litigation

Possible action on matters discussed in Executive Session

Adiourn

it

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator




1. Call to Order
by Mayor Rathbun




2. Roll Call

by Isabel Perales

Alderwoman Carr
Alderwoman Guerrero
Alderman Lucio
Alderwoman Truan
Alderman Vera

Legal Counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco.




3. Invocation and Pledge

The pledge of allegiance to the United States Flag:

“I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the
United States of America, and to the
Republic for which it stands, one nation
under God, indivisible, with liberty and
justice for all.””

And the pledge of allegiance to the Texas State Flag is,

“Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance
to thee, Texas, one state under God, one
and indivisible.”




4. Public Comment




5. Approval of Minutes -

Regular Meeting October 13,
2015




MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
OCTOBER 13, 2015

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas was held on
October 13, 2015, at the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, the same
being open to the public. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rathbun at 6:00 P.M. Roll call
was made by Isabel Perales, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:

Mrs. Lupita Carr
Mrs. Maribel Guerrero
Mrs. Bitty Truan

Mr. Javier Vera

Members absent:
Mr. Erick Lucio

A guorum was present at the meeting.

Legal Counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr. was present at the meeting and Town Administrator, Fred
Blanco was also present at the meeting.

Those present in the audience were:
Chief M. Cruz, Jr.

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:

Alderwoman Guerrero led the group in the invocation and pledge of allegiance to the
American and Texas flags.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mayor Rathbun mentioned to review item #11 after police report. There were no comments
from the public.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING 9/8/2015:

Motion was made by Alderwoman Truan, seconded by Alderwoman Carr, and unanimously
carried, to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on September 8, 2015 as written.

AUGUST 2015 FINANCIAL REPORT - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator went over the August 2015 Financial Report and the bank
balances for the General Account as well as the Debt Account and the Police Asset Forfeiture
Account.

SEPTEMBER 2015 POLICE REPORT - POLICE CHIEF:

Police Chief Cruz went over the September 2015 Police Report, there were several questions
from the Board on the Stonegarden Grant.




October 13, 2015 Page 2

CONSIDERATION/APPROVAL TO DECLARE ONE 1996 GMC SIERRA 2500 (SEIZED VEHICLE THAT

IS ASSET FORFEITURE) SURPLUS PROPERTY TO BE SOLD AND AUTHORIZE THE POLICE

CHIEF/MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE HIGHEST OFFER:

Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderwoman Guerrero, and unanimously
carried, to Declare One 1996 GMC Sierra 2500 (Seized Vehicle that is Asset Forfeiture) Surplus
Property to be Sold and Authorize the Police Chief/Mayor to Accept the Highest Offer.

CONSIDERATION/POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPOINTMENTS OF CHAIRMAN AND NEW MEMBER

TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

Mayor Rathbun recommended Craig Grove as a member to the Planning and Zoning
Commission. Motion was made by Alderwoman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Vera, and
unanimously carried, to appoint Craig Grove as a member to the Planning and Zoning Commission.
Mr. Grove thanked the Board and is looking forward to serving.

Mayor Rathbun recommended Oscar Gonzalez be appointed as Chairman. Motion was made
by Alderwoman Carr, seconded by Alderwoman Truan, and unanimously carried to appoint Oscar
Gonzalez as Chairman to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

MUNICIPAL JUDGE REPORT:

Judge Ricardo Adobbati stated that he started reviewing court cases since May 2015. We
have worked together and made several positive changes to our court. We have held several court
dates and worked on reducing the amount of paperwork significantly. ludge Adobbati stated he has
some ideas for failure to appear citations and warrants and would like to review some of the Town
Ordinances and as well of some of the fees.

STREET COMMITTEE REPORT:

Alderman Vera stated that the Street Committee has been meeting every Monday at 8-8:30
A.M. They have met w VMUD#2 on thoughts of coordinating streets and drainage, maintenance or
reconstruction and looked at the study and commented on different plans. Each member had given
thoughts and comments and they are working on a recommendation to bring to the Town to move
forward. They have contacted Senator Lucio and Congressman Vela to look at what is available for
the Town to be able to get help on funding the projects.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Craig Grove thanked the Board for his appointment as a member to the Planning and Zoning
Commission. He also mentioned it is a good idea to work with VMUD #2 to look into requesting
grants for project funding to be able to involve other needs for the Town along with paving at the
same time.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: PURSUANT TO THE FOLLOWING SECTION OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT

CODE: SECTION 551.074 TO CONSIDER THE RE-APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION,

OR DUTIES OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR AND TO CONSIDER A NEW PROPOSED CONTRACT

FOR THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR:

Motion was made by Alderwoman Truan, seconded by Alderman Vera, and unanimously
carried, to go into Executive Session: Pursuant to the following Section of the Texas Government
Code: Section 551.074 o Consider the re-appointment, employment, evaluation, or duties of the




Town Administrator and to Consider a New Proposed Contract for the Town Administrator at 7:01
P.M.

The meetihg was reconvened at 7:29 P.M.

POSSIBLE ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Motion was made by Alderwoman Carr, seconded by Alderman Vera, and unanimously
carried, to accept the contract as written for a 1 year period starting October 1, 2015 through
September 30, 2016. '

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion was made by Alderwoman Truan, seconded by Alderwoman Carr, and unanimously
carried, to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:
Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

DATE:




6. Presentation by Mr. Richard
Grasso to Build a Town Bocce
Ball Court on Public Land for
the Benefit of the Entire
Community




7.September 2015 Financial
Report - Town Administrator




8.0ctober 2015 Police Report - '
Police Chief




1l

RANCHO VIEJO POLICE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF :

CRIMINAL VIOLATION

THEFT

AGGRAVATED ROBBERY
BURGLARY OF HABITATION
BURGLARY OF A VEHICLE
IDENTITY THEFT

FAMILY VIOLENCE

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF/ TRESPASS
RUN AWAY

HARASSMENT / STALKING
INJURY TO A CHILD

SEXUAL ASSAULT / ABUSE
ASSAULT / THREATS
POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA
TAMPERING W/ GOV RECORDS
FAIL TO IDENTIFY

STOLEN VEHICLE

TOTAL

MISCELLANEOQOUS INCIDENTS

CIVIL MATTER

AMBULANCE CALLS

VEHICLE ACCIDENTS

ASST. OUTSIDE AGENCIES
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
LOST/FOUND PROPERTY
K-9/ANIMAL INCIDENT

VEHICLE IMPOUND

WELFARE CONCERN (911 HANG-UP)
DEATH

PROPERTY DAMAGE
SUSPICIOUS PERSON / ACTIVITY
FIRE CALL

INFORMATION REPORT

TOTAL
CRIMINAL ARREST

ADULT OFFENDER
JUVENILE OFFENDER

TOTAL

OCTOBER 2015
CURRENT PRIOR 1-YEARAGO
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
2 1 0
0 1 1
1 0 0
0 1 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
2 1 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
5 4 1
5 2 1
0 2 0
1 0 1
0 1 0
0 0 1
0 0 0
1 1 0
0 0 0
0 1 2
0 0 0
1 0 1
1 0 1
0 0 1
1 0 0
10 7 8
3 5 3
0 0 0



v

VI

VEHICLE TRAFFIC INFRACTION

WRITTEN CITATIONS
WRITTEN WARNINGS

TOTAL

MUNICIPAL ORD. INFRACTION

WRITTEN CITATIONS
WRITTEN WARNINGS

TOTAL
POLICE
MILEAGE PATROL

WARRANTS / C.1.D.
0.P.S.G. (GRANT)

43

(o]

7,501
2,701
1,505

71
27

o8

o =

4,025
2,079
2,046

33
17

50

6,308
2,278



9.Consideration/Approval to
Declare One 2003 Ford
Explorer (Seized Vehicle that is
Asset Forfeiture) Surplus
Property to be Sold and
Authorize the Police
Chief/Mayor to Accept the
Highest Offer




CAMERON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Luis V. Saenz

District Attorney
MEMORANDUM
TO: ' Chief Manuel Cruz
Rancho Viejo
FROM: Yahitza Nunez

Assistant County and District Attorney

RE: State of Texas vs. Abel Longoria, [11 and Loan Star Title Loans
Cause No. 2012-DCL-4812-E (357"

DATE: &b}w 1, A0S

Attached hereto is one certified copy of the Agreed Final Judgment in Cause No.2012-DCL-4812-E (357"). This
Judgment is Final and the State does not plan to Appeal. Please be advised of the following distribution of seized
property:

1) A 2003 Ford Esplorer (VIN31FMPU17L43LA73055) was seized by the Rancho Viejo Police Department and
has been filed for forfeiture by the State of Texas.

2.) The amount of Two Hundred Seventy Five Dollars and No Cents ($275.00) US Currency is to be paid to the
Cameron County District Clerks Office for Court Costs. This amount is to be paid directly by the Rancho
Viejo Police Department.

3.) The 2003 Ford Exploter (VIN31FMPU17L43LA73055) as set out in paragraph 1 is hereby awarded to the
Rancho Viejo Police Department as per terms of local agreement. The total amount of this vehicles lien of
(82,200.00} is to be paid directly by the Rancho Viejo Police Department to Integrity Texas Funding
(address: 3308 Boca Chica Blvd., Brownsville, Texas 78586).

Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact our office at (956)544-0849.

Cameron County Courthouse
964 E. Harrison Street ¢+ Brownsville, Texas 78520

Mainline: 956.544.0849 Fax: 956.544.0869




10. Consideration/Approval to
Declare One 2006 Ford F-150
Pick-up (Police Patrol Vehicle
purchased with Town funds)
Surplus Property to be Sold and
Authorize the Police
Chief/Mayor to Accept the
Highest Offer




Government & Commercial Sales

:_“:%‘g ot
1400 U.S, HIGHWAY 69 « NEDERLAND, TX 77527 123160 .
TOLL FREE: 1-888-973-5338
DEAL # 17004 £ : SOLD TO:
o s o o oF LY T N e -
SALESMAN . ADDRESS 1UHN OF 3"5-4%?*5*-1?: tf.%é;.}'{} DATE
] E...E" t -f*n.,.i z' “; ‘,j -ﬁiﬂ;:‘}"ﬁ' Fi Pt ALAYY R s
PrfeEteissy sopp '&‘ e s PR ‘J"_ 3:5'%} "‘"E"F{":F’
LRy e i s e Ty P A H NS
MAKE MODEL NEW o SERIAL NO. (VIN NO.)
THRD reEn FTEEE '
FORD Fi30 HER | IFTENIINOEFRI4I 7S PRICE OF VEHICLE
OPTIONAL EQUIP. & ACCESS.
PO #csgr e o REQ. #_____
PRV R S ) i.g{*'g};”' ’kyi-:r?f::;-*(}{ﬁi?f‘ ESP WARR.
HEAC SO0, 86
SALES TAX
LICENSE AND TITLE Hig
YT
TOTAL CASH PRICE N/
il o8
FINANCING
INSURANGE B4
Lidn
. . EEE
. : , - ‘ TOTAL TiME PRICE
7 , i ) ! SETTLEMENT: 7T
! & _ , DEPOSIT
: CASH ON DELIVERY Hit
," =
- f £
v DATE. QS - /7~ &0 ¢ o L TRACEN TR HiA
PAY-OFF 000 08
AP VEDBY: M.CRUZ,JR: . — AA
PRO ’ PAY-OFF TO WAl 4000.00
~
RE: A/estt vl e hral & f}?m
"";:f_. FORD
H 1.3 ”"?J SR TINATS 714
ACCT#: TOTAL
S B




11. Consideration/Action on
Amendment to Police

Department Employee Manual
Overtime Pay Description to

Satisty Language to Comply
with Grant Application




12. Public Hearing on Request
by Montanaro Investments,
owner, to approve the request
to vacate a re-plat for Lot 6,
Block 1, Las Haciendas
Subdivision, to go from 1 lot to
2 lots, Lot 6 and Lot 7, Las
Haciendas Subdivision, as
originally plated




To The Town Of Rancho Viejo

This letter is a request to the Town Of Rancho Viejo to vacate
a repiat done in 2009 on lot 6 and 7 block 1 in Las Haciendas. | am
requesting the vacating of the replat because we are in the process of
requesting the building permit to start construction on two homes in the
mentioned lots above. | have been approved for two construction loans
on the mentioned lots and need the approval of the Town of Rancho
Viejo in order to start the construction. These two homes will add value
to the continuing develcpment and growth at Las Haciendas Subdivision
and will also be an asset to the Town Of Rancho Vigjo. B'emg the
construction of two homes instead of one at the property. The
estimated sqg. footage of each home will be abo'ut_ 3500 sq. ft. each and
an estimated value of $350,000. | would greatly appreciate the help of
the Town of Rancho Viejo and its board members with this matter.
Please feel free to contact me at 956-544-4292

Montanafb Investments




5831523 € 10653

5.

& CANI

NTERQS DRIVE

Taon AW, 40

1
{

b e ammaian ]
B

o
el
WTRTE Drea’T M3 §
! /

EIg

—

—— i

13 UNLIZY spdd LLARATRLACE
OV ALEE ML LT T

RSN

18

AEATITY

—

==

CANTERQS DRIVE

AT

T
|
l
Fs

* 4

e

fasal

-,

AND OTHER POINTS OF REFER

PROFESSIONAL ENGIDE
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL

FEE A EEERE R E ARSI
o gk K e ok ok de e ok k ok ok

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

BEING THE OWNERS HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS OVWNER WHET +EA ONE OR MORE,
OFLOTS B AND 7. BLOCK 1 AS DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGDING MAP OF

—t——— - o—
o1av
T

— LT
VACATING PLAT

0T

#**ﬂ*i**ﬂ*************x*****+*#**********ﬁ*#**********************i****

" CERTIFICATE FON ENGINEER OR SURVEY(OR

[, MANLEL J. MONTEMAYDH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYUR

AND REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF TEXAS T0 PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE SUBDIVISION 1S TRUE AND CORBECT: IT WAS PREPARED
FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISIDN ON THE
GANUNG; THAT ALL BOUNDARY CORNERS, ANSLE POINTS, POINTS CF CURVATURE
ENCE HAVE BEEN MARKED WITH SUITABLE PERMANENT
MONUMENTS OF THE SIZE AND TYPE NOTED: AND THAT THE PLAT BOUNDARY
CORNERS HAVE BEEN TIED T THE NEAREST ORIGINAL SURVEY DORNER, AS SHOWN
HERON. ALL DISTANCES ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREDF,

***ﬁi******ﬁ***********ﬁ**i*****w******i***k***w*****k***

oY

SCALE: 1"=100.00

AND ESTABLISH SAID SUBDIVISION AND

o o

CARMEN AVENLIE

ANMENDED PLAT OF LAS HACIENADS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDVISION 00 HEREBY MAKE
DEVELOPMENT PLAN PLAN OF SAID PROPERTY

P i AR R IPYE AT IR QAL WAAD




—6O0FT. DHAINAGE‘AND uTiLTY EAEEMENT—j

150.30°

$831623'E 10863

896.31"

25217

DRIVE
(50.0' ROW. RDj

CANTERCS

R

OvBsL

3 LEERAN

g

G

20N 11150 ALy
: LN WDiNDA Ag Ty W B
LNTNESVE by W\GDE.L

B O

R=250000

20N LIEISIO AL
“WACINMA ATV OL

16511

5825020

‘ lowmosoos)

IAILHC _‘éDtEJ_N‘:

© §B3"IE2TE




13. Review/Discussion/Action
on Request by Montanaro
Investments, owner, to approve
the request to vacate a re-plat
for Lot 6, Block 1, Las
Haciendas Subdivision, to go
from 1 lot to 2 lots, Lot 6 and
Lot 7, Las Haciendas f
Subdivision, as originally plated




14. Public Hearing on Request for a Variance by Mr. and
Mrs. Fred Rusteberg, owners, lot 3 section 8, 313 Santa Ana
Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, to provide for variance from
the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 70, Article IIl., Division 1.,
Sec. 70-250. (f) Maximum lot coverage. No structure or
dwelling unit shall be erected on any lot or piece of property
where more than 40 percent of the property shall be
covered by the structure or structures. Open decks, patios
and driveways shall not be considered covered areas for the
purpose of this Section (all other structures shall be
considered in the covered area). Eight thousand square feet
or 40 percent, whichever is smaller, must be free of
improvements covering the property, including open decks,
patios and driveways. In determining the size of the lot or
piece of property, any portion of the property that is subject
to street, ingress and/or egress easement shall be excluded
from the lot size and any portion of the property that is
subject to a resaca or water storage easement shall also be
excluded from the lot size - to be over the requirement
where 40 percent of the property must be free structures.
This is for the construction of a brick paver sidewalk on the
exterior west side of the home.




Chapter 70. Article lll. Division 1. Sec. 70-250. (f} Maximum /ot coverage. No structure
or dwelling unit shall be erected on any lot or piece of property where more than 40
percent of the property shall be covered by the structure or structures. Open decks,
patios and driveways shall not be considered covered areas for the purpose of this
Section (all other structures shall be considered in the covered area). Eight thousand
square feet or 40 percent, whichever is smaller, must be free of improvements covering
the property, including open decks, patios and driveways. In determining the size of the
lot or piece of property, any portion of the property that is subject to street, ingress
and/or egress easement shall be excluded from the lot size and any portion of the
property that is subject to a resaca or water storage easement shall also be excluded
from the lot size. '




i

VEL 1% LUID DiyYrm '
, lorisizers” [4i3s " J563500855 . v - RUSTEBERG B PAE:"E--!EE/’Z

Request for Variances, October 19, 2015

Town of Rancho Viejo Administrator
Landscape requirament of 40% of Lot to be “Green Space”[ Chapter 70, Article 3, Division 1, Sec 70-280, paragtaph f].

Frad and Frances Rusteberg request three (3) hardship variznces for their new homa
under canstruction at 313 Santy Apa,

aHaw 3 concrete base (67 wide by 6” to 2/tall 2s dictatéd by fence sloping down to the rasaca) 1o be b

under and ToTowkcompiiant side fencing to sit on be considered Landscape/Green aseaor allow the Green
Space reguirement to be lowerad by 8% 5.f.. Attached is a drawing depiting the design of the fence base,
Such base will function as landscape edEMEsepatating srassypiants between the side neighbors and Rusteberg
lénd, therefore prevanting each family's sadstaping fromenecaaching under the fence 1o neighboring
property, as well as provigde a-+rToTe stable fence base. The concrete baseweuld serve as a durable edge for all
to weed est agahrsTThereby improving general yard malntenance for all concerned. Withaut the fence base,

+wroTTd present a hardship in their ability to best maintain the [andscaplng boundary between propertie

2. Allow a brick paver sidewalk of 240 5., leading from the garage side front side gate to the rear patio area,
(Drawing attached,) Currently, there is no stable ground walking access leading from the front to the rear yard
except walking through the house living area and the house does net have handicap ramping, By installing 2n
outside paver walkway on the west side of the house leading to the backyard rear patic area, 2 stable walking
access for pool contractors, yardmen, catéerers, and repalrmen, as well as handicapped guests, could better and
more safely enter the backyard patio area by way of 2 hatd walking surface. Without such walkway, these
persons would be forced to walk through both wet grass and/or, at times, mud. Not having a hard stable
walking path on the side of the housa creates hardship for the Rusteberg’s in thelr ability to allow people safe
and stable access to their backyard. .
3. Allow 36 5.7, of the Green Space requirement he given to the Rusteberg's ta be used for tha basa installation of

a Generac Power Generator, After construction had started, sleep apnea, an emergency medical condition wat
diagnosed requiring the Rusteberg’s to install an emergency power generator, that would provide continuous
alectrical power to their home during periods of future loss of elactrical powar. To allow for the generator, an
without encroaching on the green space requirements required by the landscape ordinance, 2n exierlor wall
was relogated, moving the exterlor wall into what was previously inside living area, thereby reducing the
interior size of the house. in effect, repositioning what had been interivr pantry space to now exterior outdoor
space o allow for the sutside genarator site. [ts proper instaliation Instryttions required 2’ between the hous
and the Instailed generator, In order to comply with the Landscape requiremeants of Rancho Vigjo, 36 5.f,
encroachmant into the Landscape area is needed for the generator base to have a hard surface to siton, 1t
would create a medical hardship for the Rusteberg’s 10 be without a properly installed backup generator to
power a medically prescribed electrical medival deviee during times of pewer failure.

In summary, we ésk the Board of Adjustments to allow encroachment of 361 s.f, into the Green Space requiremen
of 40%. The total Lot area is 17,338 5., so this means the Rusteberg’s will have a total of 38% of their [ot in
gregnspace/plents and grass as opposed to 40%.

The Rusteberg’s goal is to add value to the cormmunity and ¢ity in building their new home in Rancho Viejo.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sinceraly, — ; . .
T \/ -

Fred Rusteberg V Frances Rusteberg

10/19/2016  2:35PM (GMT-05:00)



)

fﬂ\i.

5.0' 8IDE SETBACK LINE

ROOF LINE™

|

POOL

3

SEE NOTE NO. 4 CONCRETE

A

/\ [l r77 77777 77777 7 7 7 7 P 7 7 7 P 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 P 7 7 77 7 7 7 7 P P

J v

>
: 0}07

/2 s ull

-

v

3
//

=

e

o‘} 135.4'

/

2 S CONCRETE (
/////f/f////////////}b\b\‘é |
' )

LI/ 77777 77777777

POOL EQUIPMENT

\\F\

\ FINISHED FLOOR = 39.50
A W E A TANED

B Cle MbuwA? |
LOT 3

PROPOSED [-STORY HOUSE

NN

?& o

- A/C UNIT

, 5 . PROPOSED 2'X3' 6L

' ' > CONCRETE HEADWA
Lol S PIPE FL = 38.25

7/ S
/////\ \/////[L///
,/ 28.8 ) \ /

/

/////1/

<

24
Ne—"



15. Review/Discussion/Action on Request for a Variance by
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Rusteberg, owners, lot 3 section 8, 313
Santa Ana Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, to provide for
variance from the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 70, Article
I1I., Division 1., Sec. 70-250. (f) Maximum lot coverage. No
structure or dwelling unit shall be erected on any lot or
piece of property where more than 40 percent of the
property shall be covered by the structure or structures.
Open decks, patios and driveways shall not be considered
covered areas for the purpose of this Section (all other
structures shall be considered in the covered area). Eight
thousand square feet or 40 percent, whichever is smaller,
must be free of improvements covering the property,
including open decks, patios and driveways. In determining
the size of the lot or piece of property, any portion of the
property that is subject to street, ingress and/or egress
easement shall be excluded from the lot size and any portion
of the property that is subject to a resaca or water storage
easement shall also be excluded from the lot size - to be over
the requirement where 40 percent of the property must be
free structures. This is for the construction of a brick paver
sidewalk on the exterior west side of the home.




16. Public Hearing on Request for a Variance by Mr. and
Mrs. Fred Rusteberg, owners, lot 3 section 8, 313 Santa Ana
Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, to provide for variance from
the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 70, Article IIL, Division 1.,
Sec. 70-250. (f) Maximum lot coverage. No structure or
dwelling unit shall be erected on any lot or piece of property
where more than 40 percent of the property shall be
covered by the structure or structures. Open decks, patios
and driveways shall not be considered covered areas for the
purpose of this Section (all other structures shall be
considered in the covered area). Eight thousand square feet
or 40 percent, whichever is smaller, must be free of
improvements covering the property, including open decks,
patios and driveways. In determining the size of the lot or
piece of property, any portion of the property that is subject
to street, ingress and/or egress easement shall be excluded
from the lot size and any portion of the property that is
subject to a resaca or water storage easement shall also be
excluded from the lot size - to allow a concrete base for the
placement of a generator.




' VUL TP VLD, Diuyrm b
Vv oem o, toruaizeis’ [digd " 9563500865 L - RUSTEBERS N eae lenraz

Request for Variances, October 19, 2015

Town of Rancho Viejo Administrator :
Lendseape requirement of 40% of Lot to be “Green Space”[ Chapter 70, Article 3, Division 1, Sec 70-251), paragraph f].

Fred and Frances Rustebarg request thrae (3) hardshlp variances for their new home
under canstruction at 313 Santy Ana,

aiaw a concrete base (67 wide by 6” to 2'all as dictated by fence sloping down to the resaca) 1o bebutt—
under and Torowcompilant side fencing to sit on be considered Lands¢ape/Green aeeeor allow the Green
Space raguirement to be lowerad by 85 5.f.. Attached fs a drawing deg#eting the design of the fence base,
Such base will function as landscape edgingrsevacatinggrassyplants between the side nelghbors and Rusteberg
lsnd, therefore preventing each family’s laadstaping frommeneraaching under the fence 10 heighboring
property, as well as providea-woTe stable fence base. The concrete baSewaulg serve asa durable edge for all
to weed eat agai ereby improving general yard majntenance for all concerned. Withaut the fence base,
woTTd present a hardship in their ability to best maintain the [andscaplng bolundary between prope e
2. Allow a brick paver sidewalk of 240 s.F. leading from the garage side front side gate to the rear patio area,
(Drawing attached.) Currently, there is no stable ground walking access leading from the front to the reay yard
sxcept walking through the house living area and the house does not have handicap ramping. By installing an
outside paver walkway on the west side af the house feading to tha backyard rear patio area, 8 stable walkdng
access for pool contracters, yardmen, caterers, and repalrmen, @s well as handicapped guests, could better and
more safely enter the backyard patio area by way of a hard walking surface. Without such waikway, these
persons would be forced to walk through both wet grass and/or, at times, mud. Not having a hard stable
walking path on the side of the house creates hardship for the Rusteberg’s in their ability to allow people safe
» ~"+ and stable access to their backyard. .
3. Allow 26 s.f, of the Green Space regulrement he glvenligthe Rusteberg’s to be Used for tha basa instaljation of
a Generac Power Generator, After construction had started, sleep apnea, an emergency tmedical condition was
dizgnosed requiring the Rusteberg’s to install an emergency powar generator, that would provide continuous
electrical power to their home during periods of future loss of electrica] power. To allow for the generator, an
without encroaching on the green space requirements requirad by the landscape ordinance, an extarlor wall
was relocated, moving the exterlor wall into what was praviously inside living area, thereby reduding the
interior size of the house. In effect, repositioning what had been interior pantry space to now exterior outdoor
space 1o allow for the outside generator site. [ts proper installation Instrustions regjuired 2’ between the hous
and the Instailed generator, In prder to comply with the Landscape raguirements of Rancho Viejo, 36 s.f
encroachment into the Landscape area is needed for the generator base to have g hard surface to siton, It
would create a medical hardship for the Rusteberg’s 10 be without a properly installed backup generator 1o
power a medically prescribed electrical medical device during times of power failure.

In summary, we ask the Board of Adjustments to allow encroachtment of 361 5., into the Green Space requiremen
of 40%. The total Lot area is 17,338 s.f, so this means the Rusteberg’s will have a total of 38% of their [ot in
gregnspace/plants and grass as opposed to 40%.

The Rusteberg’s goal is to add value to the community and ¢ity in building their new home in Rancho Vieja.
Thank you for your ¢onsideration.

Sinceraly, — ‘ -
""""" | e %%?,

Fred Rus’{,eberg p Frances Rusteberg

10/19/2015  2:35PM (GMT-05:00)




V)
1 0

I 5

; SEE NOTE NO. 4
} ’b% -i—&
7777777777777 /////////E&

POOL EQUIPMENT

’b«?/ ?
? FINISHED FLO
N .
_.O é A1/ VA2 pad s S
T 2 Crnoenes/L
% m 1=y
hoow =
- = ’ PROPOSED I-6TOR
—g / . A/C UNIT
b @ \3}6 ZE
. =iF
11 +o’% T /) ™
— o | /, /1111 N/
% / WA
1)) h / : ,/ 3.8 )|\
- l\fb 1=
{f_\ % &% ?
'I.q.) WNN2.797,
Z 1S
| Qc%

[ N

/
= MATCH TO PIPE FL = 31.60 _——
DOORWAY 3870
QF GARAGE




! I i ’
\N/A ML (= j
Il_én[ .
] n-ols" |
o3 PANTRY :
¥ ™ 2
-l-n oy
0
8 l_.-; E&“ . 21_5“
YO\
™ —m.-
- i
3 i LAUNDRY
11 ' o
il 30-lo 3/32" I @
18'-11"
¥
L .~ . __ _L___|
W _ !
¥ i o Al
S o 20" | 3
ot @ Ky
o @[ q
T ] B TH ™
Ky 1 R N | R P s | NN .
R T e SeCIIITIC S
" i T’ s
A z 7 7 ; 3-'.23\
i T-Ols" 61"

i /:._.f\i E mADT




17. Review/Discussion/Action on Request for a Variance by
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Rusteberg, owners, lot 3 section 8, 313
Santa Ana Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, to provide for
variance from the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 70, Article
[II,, Division 1., Sec. 70-250. (f) Maximum lot coverage. No
structure or dwelling unit shall be erected on any lot or
piece of property where more than 40 percent of the
property shall be covered by the structure or structures.
Open decks, patios and driveways shall not be considered
covered areas for the purpose of this Section (all other
structures shall be considered in the covered area). Eight
thousand square feet or 40 percent, whichever is smaller,
must be free of improvements covering the property,
including open decks, patios and driveways. In determining
the size of the lot or piece of property, any portion of the
property that is subject to street, ingress and/or egress
easement shall be excluded from the lot size and any portion
of the property that is subject to a resaca or water storage
easement shall also be excluded from the lot size - to allow a
concrete base for the placement of a generator.




18. Consideration/Action on
Resolution to Vote on Ballot of
Representative for Cameron
Appraisal District Board of
Directors - Position Nine




RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas along with fourteen (14) other cities in
Cameron County is represented by one (1) board member sitting as position nine (9) on the
Cameron Appraisal District Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, each of the fifteen {15} cities represented by this director shall have the
opportunity to nominate and vote for the representative of its choice for the period
commencing January 2016; and

WHEREAS, the candidate receiving the greatest number of votes will hold director
position nine {9);

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this the 10% day of November 2015, that the Board
of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo do vote for to hold position
nine {9) of the Cameron Appraisal District Board of Directors.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho
Viejo on this the 10" day of November, 2015.

Town of Rancho Viejo

Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

ATTEST:

Fred Blanco, Town Secretary




TR

CAMERON APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

VOTING BALLOT

LET IT BE KNOWN THAT THE

Taxing Unit

DOES HEREBY CAST ITS VOTE AS INDICATED IN THE BALLOT BELOW:

CANDIDATES FOR POSITION NINE

[J  Ricardo Morado

EACH JURISDICTION IS ALLOWED ONLY ONE VOTE
BALLOTS MUST BE RETURNED TO CAMERON APPRAISAL DISTRICT BEFORE

DECEMBER 15, 2015

BY:

Mayor City Secretary




19. Consideration/Action on

-Budget Amendment for
2014/2015




20. Announce Good Neighbor
Settlement House Drive -
December 12, 2015




21. Public Comment




22. Executive Session:
Pursuant to the following
Section of the Texas
Government Code: Section
551.071 Consultation with
Attorney Concerning
Contemplative Litigation




23. Possible action on matters
discussed in Executive Session




24. Adjourn




